
x a a  F. ?cldmn. sbq, 
The LegaL A i d  Socrery 
9 5 3  5ou:Sern Eozlevard 
Bronx, hY aOCS9 

Dear Mr.  EcLdmn: 

Thie ie in reaporse to  your Letter of ?ehrucry 9, 1998. to 
Commissionex Xiog, in which you oxpresced yaur concern that the office ol 
Ternpcrery A s s i ~ t a n c e  (OTDA) azd the New Yark City Rcman Resource8 
Administration haste been in violation of the StipuLations and Judgments in the 
above-ref ezenced cases .  

Please be advised cbrt the OTDA takes 6erioueLy it% respolsibility to 
cmply w k t h  cte directive8 Ln these cases, and hezrlas ofEicer9 In :he Office 
af E5miniPtrative Xearings ere  remineed periodfemlly 05 the requirernenta 
ccnccr-ing the pr3duction of the case record at f a i r  hearings, A ropy of the 
mas: recent rnbi?.cranhrn, which was dS6:ributed on Axgust 23, 1996, t3 a::achcd 
for y9ur inPormation. 

I t  i s  my understanOiny that theee pract'ces are being followed. In 1997,  
for example, 62.851 f iO t lces  were withdram because of ERk*c failure to produce 
Lhe zalevant case record. acd 20,253 reversals were i~suod on the came b a s i ~ .  

since your lerter did not provide any examples of the repor ted  vi~lations, 
I t  would be he?pful if you would advise us of any m?ecif~c cases in which YOU 
b ~ l i e v e  such vietct:ons have occurred, eo chat o~prapriate correttive action 
Can be taken a8 soon r o  p3ssFblc. To ensul-o that  Pny pr&lem is expe8:tbously 
addressed, pleepe brhg  chip in'ormtian to t>e atcentic,? DL Rusreil 3. )i?nks, 
Deputy Ss,.?ezal Ceuncel for the O P f i c e  of ~dministratLve Hearings with a CQpY 
to m e .  



I tmgt that t .his adequately addresses your concerns. rE you would like 
discxss this m e . t % e r  fwther ,  please feel free to give me r call at 

General ~ o m u c l  



S t a c e  o f  Naw York Department Of Soda1 ServZcee 

TO: All NYC Hearing Officers and DATE: August 23, 1996 
Supervising Hearing Officers 

FROM: Ruseell J- Hanks 
RJU 

sWJICT; Hearing D e c i s i s n s  

AS you are undoubtedly aware, the volume of decisions issued by our 
office contains a significant and increasing percentage of "general remandem 
and nEadriqueta* witharawals. These decisions are problematical in that they 
create difficult compliance monitoring eituatione. often reault in a re-at 
of the same action with subsequent hearing requeeta, and in "general remandQ 
cases are of increasing concern to The United States Department of 
Agriculture, Faad and ~utrition Service (M$).  

For these reason6 it is critical that we strive to conduct hearings and 
issue decisions that provide specific relief, and finality, to the original 
hearing request. 

In notice based hearings, the terms of the etipulation in 
Rodriauez v .  Blurn require that the Agency withdraw it8 determination to 
discontinue, reduce Or restrict the Appellantla public assistance if it does 
not appear at the hearing with che Appellant's complete relevant case 
record. 

"Complete relevant case record" is defined as  . . . ." that portion of an 
appellant's case record maintained by the agency in each of the following 
areas pertinent to the issue or issues at the hearing: (i) face to face 
recertification, (ii) income maintenance, (iii) employment. " What 
constitutes a Hcomplete relevant case recordn must be determined on a caee 
by caae basie. It is not nece~~arily the entire record for the client or 
even the entire record on the underlying subject matter. An asaeesment 
should be made by the hearing officer in each case to determine if all 
documenrs pertment to the issue or issues are present at the hearing. If 
the hearing officer determinee that all relevant documents are present, the 
hearing ehould proceed. In the event that all documents, pertinent to the 
issue or iaaues at the hearing, are not present, the Agency must withdraw 
its notice pursuant to Rodriauez. If the hearing officer conclude6 that the 
documents brought by Ehe agency are not the complete relevant case record, 
but the agency will not withdraw the notice because it thinka it hae brought 
the relevant case record, the hearing officer'e decision should specify what 
documents were available at the hearing, why the documents were insurticient 
and what addlcional documents should have been included. 



I n  situations where the hearing officer determines that  the complete, 
relevant case record is present and proceeds with the hearing, the isstie may 
expand or the record m a y  develop in such a ray that additional documents, 
not present, become pertinent. In such circumstances a recess (to access 
m s )  or an adjournment (to obtain documents) may be appropriate. Such an 
adjournment is only appropriate when chere is a str3ng expectation that the 
district will obtain the additional documencs and that the  appellanr will 
not be unreasonably harmed by the delay. ~ d t i p l e  adjournments are not 
justifiable for this purpose. 

3n non-notice based hearings, every effort should be made to develop a 
record sufficient to permit the lssuance ot a decision containing a specific 
directive. 

These approaches should improve out ability to provide specific relief 
to Appellanrs, give clearer direction to Compliance ~ t a f f  and address the 
ccncerns of FNS. They shouid also help reduce the volume of repetieive 
hearing requests which is critical in these times of record requeet level 
activity. 

Please consult w i t h  your supemisor if you have any questions 

cc: John E. Robitzek 
Sebastian Addamo 
Robert McDougall 
Henry Pedicone 
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Daniel L. Cr~wabcrg 
Exrcutirc Cinv~irr nnd 

Attnnryir~.Chtd 

Thc  CiM DIV~S~OII 
Hclsine M. Barnrit 

February 9, 1998 ~ l t o r q - i n - c f ~  

Brian 3. Wing 
Commissioner 
State of New York 
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance 
40 North Pearl Street 
Albany, New York 12243-0001 

Rae Linefsky 
Acting  omm missioner 
The City of New York 
Human Resources Administration 
250 Church Street, 15th Floor 
New York, New York 10013 

Re: Rodrisuez v. Blum 
Annunziata v.  Blum 

Dear Commissioners Wing and Linefsky: 

The S t a t e  of New York Office of Temporary and Disability 
Assistance and The C i t y  of New York Human Resources Adninistrztion 
dnd certain of their employees have been and are violating the 
Stipulation and Judgment in Rodriguez v. Blum, 76 Civ. 
4518(VLB) ( S . D . N . Y .  Nar. 3 .  1983)' and the Stipulation and Judgment 
in ~nnunziata v .  Blum, I31 C ~ V .  302 (CSH) (S .D.N. Y Apr. 4 ,  1983) . 

~odriquez is being violated whenever (a) the City appesrs at 
z fair hearing without the recipient's "complete relevant cass 
record," Rodriguez 7 l ( g ) ,  and fails to withdraw its notices to ~ n d  
notices of intent to reduce, discontinue or restrict t h e  
recipient's public assistance benefits, and (b) the State f a i l s  to 
deem t h e  City's failure as a withdrawal. 

Annunziata is being violated whenever (a1 the City appears at 
a fair hearing without the recipient's "case record." wnunziata f 
l ( f ) ,  and fails to withdraw its notices to and notices of intent to 
reduce, discontinue or r e s t r i c t  the medical assistance 
benefits, and (bl the State fails to deem the City's failure as a 



Unless I receive from you or your general counsels immediate 
assurances that (a) a11 violations of the stipulations and 
Judgments will cease immediately, and (b) all notices the City 
failed to withdriw and the State failed to deem withdrawn will be 
withdrawn, and all benefits reinstated, I will be compelled to seek 
contempt against your agencies and its employees responsible for  
and participating in the violations. 

sincerely, 

Ian F. Feldman 
Assistant Attorney-in-Charge 
(718) 991-4758 ext. 248 

cc: Zohn E. Robitzek 
General Counsel 
Office of Leqal &£fairs 
State of ~ e w - ~ o r k  
Office of Temporary and  isa ability ~ssistance 

Russell J. Hanks 
Deputy General Counsel 
Office of Administrztive Hearings 
State of New York 
O f f i c e  of Temporary and Disability Assistance 

~abriel W.   or en stein 
~ e n e r a l  Counsel 
The City of New York 
Human Resources ~dministration 
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